

Jane Scott

From: Jane Scott
Sent: May 29, 2018 1:56 PM
To: 'Mike.Smith@ontario.ca'
Cc: Theodore Antonopoulos
Subject: RE: Hydro One treatment

Mike

Sorry we couldn't connect by phone this morning.

Wrt the RRRP – when we set the charge for January 1, 2018, the calculated charge was \$0.0005/kWh but the decision was made to keep the charge at the July 1, 2017 rate of \$0.0003/kWh. As a result the IESO was under recovering and as of the end of April 2018 the variance is an under collection of \$15M.

Based on a very high analysis, it looks like, with the incorporation of the \$15M variance, the charge will rise to \$0.0005/kWh for July 1, 2018.

Call me after 4 if you have any further questions.

Jane

From: Theodore Antonopoulos
Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 5:33 PM
To: Jane Scott <Jane.Scott@oeb.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Hydro One treatment

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Smith, Mike (ENERGY)" <Mike.Smith@ontario.ca>
Date: May 28, 2018 at 2:40:02 PM EDT
To: "Theodore Antonopoulos (Theodore.Antonopoulos@oeb.ca)" <Theodore.Antonopoulos@oeb.ca>
Subject: RE: Hydro One treatment

Hi Ted,

I have a quick follow-up question from our discussion on Friday related to RRRP. Could you give me more info on the reason for the upcoming RRRP increase? What is the IESO saying about its variance account and why the fee set in December wasn't sufficient to collect the costs for the program? Do you know how much the program is currently in deficit? Anything you can provide would be helpful, please give me a call if it's easier.

Thanks,

Mike

From: Smith, Mike (ENERGY)

Sent: May-23-18 1:08 PM
To: 'Theodore Antonopoulos' <Theodore.Antonopoulos@oeb.ca>
Subject: RE: Hydro One treatment

Thanks! See you Friday

Mike

From: Theodore Antonopoulos [<mailto:Theodore.Antonopoulos@oeb.ca>]
Sent: May-23-18 12:53 PM
To: Smith, Mike (ENERGY) <Mike.Smith@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Hydro One treatment

Hi Mike,

Its four years. Link to the letter below.

<http://www.rds.oeb.ca/HPECMWebDrawer/Record/602425/File/document>

Thanks
t

From: Smith, Mike (ENERGY) <Mike.Smith@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 12:29 PM
To: Theodore Antonopoulos <Theodore.Antonopoulos@oeb.ca>
Subject: Hydro One treatment

Hi Ted,

I'm trying to find the plan for harmonizing Hydro One's transmission and distribution applications and can't locate the release. Could you remind me what the plan is? I know a 2019 Tx application will be forthcoming soon, for how many years will this one be for?

Thanks,

Mike

Mike Smith
Manager
Regulatory and Agency Policy
Ontario Ministry of Energy
Office: 416-326-5752
Cell: 416-419-1386
mike.smith@ontario.ca

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended

only for the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review, dissemination or copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you have received.

Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements qui sont confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent être divulgués aux termes des lois applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion, l'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont strictement interdits. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer définitivement et en aviser l'expéditeur immédiatement par retour du courriel.